Umair Mukhtar

Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: umukhtar.ict@nust.edu.pk

Developed a Programming Language

Contact: 0518861158



About

Dr. Umair Mukhtar is working as Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Umair Mukhtar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in GIS NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2016 - 2020
Experience	
Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo)	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo)	2023 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
Software Developer (ERP/Odoo) (Level-1)	2023 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Senior Software Engineer	2021 - 2023
Aarsol Private Limited , Aarsol Private Limited	
Front End Developer - Remote	2020 - 2021
Balawal IT House , Balawal IT House	
Awards	
P@sha ICT Award 2021	2021
Rectors Hight Achiever Award	2021
P@sha ICT Award 2019	2019